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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020 2:17 PM

To: 'Cheonghoh Law Corporation'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; 'assignments@lkkauto.com'

Subject: RE: URGENT: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involving SLW 9181 M and GBE 

5117 P (your insured) on 5 November 2020 at/along  Sunview Road to AYE 

roundabout ; Our ref: LCH.my/AMK17-10502.20 [External General]

Lonpac External - General 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 
Our Ref        : 19/20/20/VP05/023861 
 

Dear Melody, 
 

We are not agreeable to your list of Single Joint Experts and shall appoint LKK Auto 
Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey. 
 

 
Aside to LKK – Attn : Nivitha 

                                Kindly contact the workshop for the PRI. 
 
Best Regards 

Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 

From: Cheonghoh Law Corporation [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020 2:11 pm 

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Cc: Cheong Hoh <mail@cheonghoh.sg>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: URGENT: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involving SLW 9181 M and GBE 5117 P (your insured) on 5 

November 2020 at/along Sunview Road to AYE roundabout ; Our ref: LCH.my/AMK17-10502.20 [External General] 

 

Hi  Gerald,  

 

We refer to the above matter and your email of even date. 

 

Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, we have our client’s 

instructions to reject your 10 appointed surveyors as stated in your aforesaid e-mail. 

 

We are further instructed to append below our client’s 10 proposed surveyors as follows: 
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(1)        Jeffrey Ong (Priority Services) 

 

(2)        Yap Teck Whye (Mc-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd) 

 

(3)        Dixon Yeo (Treasure Appraisal Services) 

 

(4)        Dennis Yap Teck Wee (Pal’s Appraiser Pte Ltd) 

 

(5)        Andy Yap Teck Lee (LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd) 

 

(6)        Amas Ong (AEON Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) 

 

(7)        Lawrence Ng (Priority Services) 

 

(8)        Prestige Appraisal Service - Francis Ng 

 

(9)        Nicky Seah (Absolute Appraisal Services) 

 

(10)      Lek Boon Hwee (Auto Performance Appraisal) 

 

 

If you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors above, kindly appoint your surveyor to proceed with the pre-

repair survey and please be informed that our client’s vehicle, SLW 9181 M will be laying at our client’s 

workshop, Edwin Garage Automotive Pte Ltd - 5032 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-295 Singapore 

569535. Kindly contact Edwin at 9785 6612.  

 

Please proceed to do the needful. 

 

Best Regards, 
Melody 

for Mr C H Lee 

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION 

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05 Singapore 160053 

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

On 6 Nov 2020, at 1:26 PM, GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote: 

 

Lonpac External - General 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Our Ref: 19/20/20/VC05/023861 
  
Dear Melody, 
  



3

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and  append below our list 

of Motor surveyors for your attention:- 

    

1 Nicholas Tey–Appraisal  

2 Jackson Quek – Appraisal 

3 Joshua Ong - Appraisal 

4 Lim Teow Guan - LKK 

5 Marcus Chua - LKK 

6 Kenneth Kong- LKK 

7 Steve Chen- LKK 

8 Mohd Taufik - LKK 

9 Oi Sun Pin–LKK 

10 Mohd Rasul - LKK 

  

Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 

  
  
Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
<image001.jpg> 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud 
or corrupt practices. 
  
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 
  

From: Cheonghoh Law Corporation [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020 1:19 pm 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Cc: Cheong Hoh <mail@cheonghoh.sg> 

Subject: URGENT: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involving SLW 9181 M and GBE 5117 P (your 

insured) on 5 November 2020 at/along Sunview Road to AYE roundabout ; Our ref: LCH.my/AMK17-

10502.20 

  

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

  

We enclose herewith our Notice of Accident for your attention and reply. Thank you.  

  

Best Regards, 
Melody 

for Mr C H Lee 

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION 

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05 Singapore 160053 

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg 

 


